BID #

3606

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR CURRICULUM
DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NATIONAL
INFORMATION, SECURITY AND GEOSPATIAL
TECHNOLOGIES CONSORTIUM (NISGTC)

Marcia Williams
Mercer Island, WA

AMOUNT

$46,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
October 28, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Request for Proposal 3606 -
Annual Contract for Curriculum Development for The National

Information, Security and Geospatial Technologies Consortium
(NISGTC).

Annual contract to provide curriculum development and
enhancement in the areas of programming, networking and
data communications, cybersecurity and geospatial
technologies. Funds are provided entirely by the Department of
Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Federal Grant
CFDA #17.282, Award #TC-22525-11-60-A-48. The initial term
of contract is for one (1) year with an option to renew one (1)
additional consecutive year upon mutual agreement and Board
approval. Term of contract: 10/1/2013 through 9/30/2015.

Three (3) vendors viewed the bid package, one (1) responded.

Marcia Williams $46,000.00
Mercer Island, WA (not to exceed)

When initially awarded in September 2013 as sole bid the
expenditures were not estimated by the department to reach the
amount requiring Board approval. Purchase order totals to date
are $24,999.99. With the extension of the grant, the curriculum
redesign and course online conversion services can be
completed so that the curriculum can be used to satisfy the
grant’s objectives. DOL authorized a no cost extension to the
grant. These funds were already allocated to be used under the
grant.

Department of Labor NISGTC



